# **Bayes Ahmed Shoharto**

Bangladesh



linkedin.com/in/shoharto



shoharto@gmail.com



601111413971

### Summary

Experienced Full-Stack Developer with a demonstrated history of working in the web-based application development industry. Skilled in PHP, Laravel, Databases, Application Programming Interfaces, Git version control. Strong engineering professional with a Bachelor of Science focused in Computer Science & Engineering from university of technology malaysia(UTM).

# **Experience**



### Software Engineer

Self-employed

Jan 2019 - Present (1 year 5 months +)

### **Web Developer**

Klassroom

Mar 2018 - Aug 2018 (6 months)



# K Web Developer Internship

Kodeeo

Oct 2017 - Feb 2018 (5 months)

#### **Education**

#### • Universiti Teknologi Malaysia

Bachelor of Engineering - BE, Software Engineering 2018 - 2022

# ■ Dhaka City College

Bachelor of Science, Computer Science & Engineering 2016 - 2018

# Adamjee Cantonment College

Higher Secondary Certificate (HSC), Science 2013 - 2015

# B A F Shaheen College Kurmitola

Secondary School Certificate (SSC), Science 2009 - 2013

#### **Licenses & Certifications**

Cloud Study Jam Bigguery Basics for Data Analysts - Google Developers

Web Development - Top Up IT and ITES Foundation Project, LICT Project, ICT Division, Government of Bangladesh G050078

- English Public Speaking Camp 2019 Universiti Teknologi Malaysia
- Web Design Skills for Employment Investment Program (SEIP)
  Issued Jun 2017 Expires Dec 2017
  1375
- Graphics Design BASIS Institute of Technology & Management (BITM)
  Issued Feb 2016 Expires Apr 2016
  4-GD/10-0046
- ARtech Workshop and Hackathon UTM Centre for Student Innovation and Technology Entrepreneurship (UTM XCITE)
- Basic Robotics BUET Robotics Society
- Inter University Programming Contest CSE Festival 2017 (City University)

#### **Honors & Awards**

Second Place: ARtech Workshop and Hackathon - Prof. Dr. Ramesh K S @ Mohd Zaidi Bin Abd Rozan.

Feb 2019

UTM XCITE had organized a two-day program on 22nd and 23rd of February 2019 that include a workshop and hackathon. The program aimed to teach 39 participants from UTM unique marketing skills and branding solution tool by using Lens Studio, a software developed by Snap Inc. The program was supported from Snap Inc. who also owned Snapchat, the popular social media platform.

The aim of the program was to nurture creative heads in UTM in entrepreneurship skills. The workshop also taught the application of AR in the industry where the aim was to help them see the correlation and opportunities that they can benefit from using the skills.

The winners won cash prizes of RM 700, RM 500 and RM 300 respectively along with special discount cards provided by Nescafe UTM and an opportunity to have their products as part of Nescafe UTM marketing tools. Maxfort team won first place, was made up of Azwad Abid (Leader, School of Electrical Engineering), Muhammad Razzi (School of Electrical Engineering), Mohammad Yeasin Al Fahad (School of Computing) and Tanvir Ahmed Mehedi (School of Computing). Team Snapcher was made up of Khoo Pei Kiat (Leader), Tok Wei Xin, Bayes Ahmed Shoharto, Ng Jia Ying and Siti Zulhusna binti Zulkefli took second place while the third place was won by a group of first year students made up of Quah Jin Xing (Leader), Ooi Kah Jun, Ong Wei Han, Beh Jian Xian and Kevin Chin Kai Sian.

https://news.utm.my/2019/03/creativepreneur-artech-program-to-nurture-new-marketing-skills-using-augmented-reality-technology-among-39-utm-students/

#### Skills

PHP • Web Development • Project Management • Object-Oriented Programming (OOP) • Laravel • JavaScript • Databases • C++ • Leadership • Team Management